STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAELF. EASLEY LYNDO TIPPETT
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

October 21, 2003

MEMORANDUM
To: Division Engineers
From: W. S. Varnedoe, P.E.

Chief Engineer - Opergtjo

Troy A. Peoples, P.E. \ rey N p-ec?ﬁ%

State Traffic Engineer
Subject: Hospital — Urgent Care Center Signing
Attached are guidelines on the “Standard Practice for Hospital — Urgent Care Center Signing”.
These guidelines are intended to ensure statewide consistency in the installation and maintenance
of appropriate signs on the highway right-of-way identifying qualifying Hospital — Urgent Care

Center facilities available to the general public.

These guidelines take effect immediately If further information is needed, please contact either

of us.
WSV:TAP:la
Attachment
cc: Len A. Sanderson, P.E., w/att.
Regional Traffic Engineers, w/att.
Division Traffic Engineers, w/att.
Sign Practices Technical Committee, w/att.
Sign Oversight Committee, w/att.
Sandy Nance, w/att.
Ken Ivey, P.E., w/att.
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